Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

I
From: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2013 8:50 AM
To: Earl E. DeBrine; Michael Feldewert
Cc: . Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Case No. 8352 (REOPENED): Reliant's availability

- Case No. 8352 {REQOPENED) shall be heard off-docket on Tuesday june 4, and if needed through Wednesday June 5,
2013. {Please note that Thursday June 6, 2013, is a commission hearing}. The hearing will start on June 4, by 9:00 am in
Porter Hall. Florene, please make arrangements for a court reporter to be present on those days. Please let me know
ASAP if these dates are convenient for everyone. (Alternatively, the parties should negotiate, come to an agreement,
and avoid the hearing process altogether). Thank you and have a very pleasant day. '

Richard

From: Earl E. DeBrine [mailto:edebrine@modrall.com] .

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 4:35 PM

To: Michael Feldewert

Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Case No. 8352 (REOPENED): Rellant's avallablllty

Reliant is currently available for a hearing on those dates. I'm not sure how many witnesses we will call but we will likely
have at least 2.

Il MopRrALL sPERLING

Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0. Box 2168 | Albugquergue, NM 87103-2168

500 4™ St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1810 | 0: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.1891

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 4:33 PM

To: Earl E. DeBrine

Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Subject: Case No. 8352 (REOPENED): Reliant's availability

Earl: This matter is currently scheduled on the May 30th hearing docket with the understanding that the parties would
confer with the Division as to how much time is actually needed. Oxy only anticipates calling two witnesses {that will
take about two hours) if Reliant opposes the Application. Can you please inform whether Reliant intends to call any
witness, if so how many, and whether Reliant is available for a special June 5th hearing date if that is needed? Thanks.

From: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD [mailto:richard. ezeanyim@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 4:00 PM
To: Earl E. DeBrine; Michael Feldewert




Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Davidson, FIorene, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Case No 8352 (REOPENED)

Thank you all. Let’s wait to hear from Reliant.

Richard

From: Earl E. DeBrine [mailto:edebrine@modrall.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 3:44 PM

To: Michael Feldewert; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD

Cc: -Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Case No. 8352 (REOPENED)

Richard,

I am stifl waiting to hear if Reliant’s witnesses are available and appreciate the Division’s efforts to give us a special
hearing. However, | don’t think the condition requested by Oxy is appropriate since unanticipated problems can always
‘develop and the Division always has the discretion in these matters.

--Earl

Wil MODRALL, SPERLING

Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4™ St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1810 | O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.1891

From: Michael Feldewert [mailto:MFeidewert@hollandhart.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2013 3:36 PM

To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Earl E. DeBrine

Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
Subject: Case No. 8352 (REOPENED)

Richard: Those dates work for Oxy, but we ask that these be set as a firm hearing date with not additional
~continuances. Thanks for getting this set for hearmg

From: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD [mailto.richard.ezeanyim@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 3:20 PM ,

To: edebrine@modrall.com; Michael Feldewert

Cc: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Dawdson Florene, EMNRD
Subject: Case No. 8352 (REOPENED)

We need to set this case off-docket to be heard on Tuesday June 4, and possibly into Wednesday June 5, 2013. May 30,
and 31, 2013, are not suitable to the Division. Please confirm availability ASAP. Thank you.

_Richard

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S.
2



federal tax advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise, is not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter herein.

Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, P.A. THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF
THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION
THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL, EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, AND
PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review,dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
electronic transmission in error, please do not read it, delete it from your system without copying it, and notify
the sender by reply e-mail or by calling 505.848.1800 ,so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you.
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